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~J~3*~Z 8tree~ 3W

.*aiagton, D.C. 2043

Enclosed I provide a copy of a letter which has been for-.
warded by citisens t'or Tom Col*~an. As you see, the let~t.r
aigud by 3ud Veber attaches a portion of my campaign finance
report aI~d s~lioits contributionS for the Tom Coleman campaign.

Pursuant to 2 USCS 1437g, please accept this as a complaint
as it is my belief that the Coleman campaign has violated 2 USCS
~38(a)(~) by using my report for the purpose of soliciting
contr'i but ions.

Very truly yours, o~ -~

Doug Hughes

DH/nf'

r%3
Doug Hughes, being duly sworn, on his oath and subject ~

the penalty of perjury states that the facts stated therein are
true according to his best knowledg d belief'.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, Notary Public, this
2 ~ -day of' C'cr~,3eL

My commission expires: ~

Con~I~ c~d in Pi~tte Czur~ty
[SEAL] y Co~mI~.ion Exp±rea Aug. 15, 19~?
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* They should know these special interests arepreparing to TRIPLE their Contributions for-the general election- and "-throw~ $15oooe-i-nto--.Hughes' campaign to distort Tom Coleman'soutstanding record in Congress.
CANNOT SIT BACK AND LET THIS HAPPEN. WE CANNOT LET TOM STAND~NE.

- Tom needs your financial support to counter the flood of negativeq campaigning coming from Hughes and being paid for by this specialinterest money; the same money that enabled Hughes and his cronies tof~ come within a few percentage ~oIWEi of defeating Tom two years ago.

47

i~tion ~ ~WIIW~ssman Tom ~'
~ sM4~ p!.'~i. no~g~ing, to al1ov~~oou~Jgug~gs and his special ~frLend t~ Silence my voice, inCongr.ss.u

*
WE'RE NOTI 

. ~ 

,.The people of North Missouri - not special interests ~ s~iOUld decid~who speaks for them in Washington. '~ And they should b~ concern.d t*~at~ba sDeoial interests are putting ~ money behind Doug Hughes.
* They should know Hughes spent $58,400 in theDemocratic primary election. OF THIS TOTAL,$32,625 or 56% WAS SPECIAL INTEREST UNION MONEY.
* They should know unions like A.F.S.c~ME. 

~. . ~.(government employees) and the Pipefitters 
.* . *. .Political Fund gave Hughes thousands ofdollars to fund his cheap shot attacks on . . .;our Congressman.

1.
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planning outstanding televiSion ads that are essential to 01W fight.

A ~aa1ity TV ad costs a lot of money, buying the aix time to make

~::~;iExtf this ~:9 Z..a:~i~ a~d ar* flow ~

effort * ____ 

a2iM i~2
__ 

__ 
our

interests.- a.ya~m

YOUR CONTRIBUTION NOW WILL HELP US WAGE THE STRONG MEDIA 5FN~~L

NECESSARY TO SOUNDLY BEAT DOUG HUGHES AND LET THE: SPECIAL INTERESTS

1010W THEY WILL HAVE TO LOOK ELSEWHERE FOR THEIR MOUTHPIECE IN

WASHINGTON.

Please let ~ know YOU are standiRW with him ~ sending your

E~iiiE~ibUti0fl today.
4 ~iS

Bud Weber
6th District Chairman

P.S. While Tom usually receives a majority 
of the vote from union

-

- - -

members. ~ the ]~~ral union ~ who always line ~ against

him. The enclosed sheet lists only some of the national unions

that are putting their money behind Doug Hughes.

paid for by Citizens for Coleman
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~U OP COMMITTEE (Ii. PalS

Hughes for Congress Committee
-. U

A. P.1 Mime. Milling Aidrem and ZIP Cede

A. F.S.C .M. E.
Political Action
1625 1 St., NW
Ua~hi nntnn~ILC~

Receipt For: - -

flother (specify):

Committee

LdPrlrnarv UGenerd

Nuneof Employer

Omupodon

Oem (month.
day. Veer)

8/29/87

12/28/87

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

$2,500.00

$2 ,500.00

3. Pull Name. Mailing Adirm arni ZIP Cairn Date (month. Amount of Each

A.F.L.-C.I.O. day year) Receipt this Period

Committee on Political Educatlo
6/27/88 $1,000.00

F] osue, (specify): - - - .~aYu.sm.Os- L..-~ -~-... -. -

C. Pull Mime. Mailing Ad~eea mmd ZIP Coda Mime of Employer Date (month. Amount of E~ach

National Education Association diV. YW) Recinpt thiS Period

NEA-PAC
1201 16th St., NW 7/4/88 $5,000.00

Ja.s.h.inatnn-....aC2.Ofl.3h-..... Occupation
Receipt For: ~xiPr1merv Li General _________

F] Other (specify): Agpqete Year-to-Date $ _________ _____________

D. Full Mama. Milling Adam inal ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

United Steele Workers of Americ dsy. veer) Receipt this Period
Political Action Committee
425 Seven Hills Road 6/3/88 $3,000.00

Occupetlon

________________________________________ Ag~egeta Veer-to-Date >s _______________

E. Fail Name. Mailing Aidrm and ZIP Cede Name of Employer I Date (month. Amount of Each
I dey. year) Receipt this Period

Machinist Non - Partisan League
1300 Connecticutt Ave., NW I 7/21/88 $3,000.00
Washington, D.C. 20036 occupetion I_________ $1,000.00

Receipt For: tAPrimarY {J General 7/3/88

F] Other (specify): Agvegate Veer-so-Dete $ __________ _______________

F. Fail Name. Mailing Aidrem and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month. Amount of Each

Communication Workers of Americ day. year) RaceiptthisPariod...

COPE-PAC 7/21/87 $1,000.00
1925 K St., NW
U~hingtnn - DA' 5/26/88 $ 500.00

Receipt For: ~iPrimeryW General Date (month. Amount of Each

father (specify): AgpegateYeer-to-Date $ ~~I1JIq~rJ $1~000.00
0. Full Name. Mailing Aidrem and ZIP Coda

American Agriculture Movement
AAM- PAC
100 Maryland Ave., NE
Washington 0 %~ ?~Qfl~.

Receipt For: - - LxicPrimarY
Fl Other (specify):

LI General

a
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number onfy)

Name of employer

Occupation

Aggregate Veer-to-Date?>$

day. year)

7/21/87

Receipt this Period

$ 250.00

RECEIPTS

I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASM~MG1Ow. DC. NIP . m~er 4, 1968

Teresa Ann Loar, Treasurer
iti~erj ~or Coleman

~y

'j~t~ Kar~sas City, PlC ~

R~: "U~ :76~

Ci'iZSflS For C~oieman
aric Teresa ~nn Loath,
as ?'.aSur5~

w -

:'.a'- Ms. oar:

Thu ~et~er us tc~ n~t~v *ic~ the' ~- N~ei~er :, :95a, the

:~:9rnr. i~: - *.~.... ~t'ea5-~e2: w~a'. ~'a~'. ~
- --.

- . -. ~s ~ a-... ~-* A --e :a~t :s

- - - -- .- -- - - - -

- ..... - -- -. - - .. ... - - -. - .~ .. ~ - - . -

- - - - -. ~

- - . ~- .e-~,2rt~~ -.

o . a:t:~ .~ z-e :~ e ~a i~ yOL a'c ture~S

.. ~ :~*.. *- ~-- -'- ~ ..,~arr-u~euor' 'S

- - - - - .~- - _

C ~ - -- '----~-::-. - - -- - - - -- ~:.....: :*~ :-e~ie:

- ..- --- C

- . - . . - - a - -- . - - - - - - . - . - -

- - - -- s-- -- -, - -~

* - *~.::. -& . - -- - -- -

r

Thfr mz~"r may :.~ ::;1559. 'e ~rrmusSiOr~ F~riCr to

z~e '-~:ei~ ~ v~u~ rs~~-~e u~ ~e e~'~er:e su~it;ed does not

u~':ic~te that a vi etz~ ~i t~e ~t -.~s been :~mP~ittfrd. Should

t~.e :~n:m~~ s~iss ~ ~ *-'c~u '.ii'~ ~e noti~ed by

- - ~

.'us netter will re~ii:r u~e'"rial ~ ~:~roarce w itt, Sec-

~ ~ ~ ~) i~n~ :~u:' ~~raa) U ~# ~vle . unless

~tA' -.r~e o~*~:~ - A ~.e' ':~ ~ ~h n.atter t~



* I.

If ~QU Intend to be represented ~y counsel ir this matter,
*~iease advise tt'.e tominiusion ~> comp.etir'.g tne enclosed form
stating the naae, aodress, and telephone number of 5~LCh counsel,
and authorizzng sucI~ counsel to receive any raoti~FiCatiOfl5 and
other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry at

2C~Z~ !76-8200.

Sir~erely,

L.a~arence M. Noble

General o~nsel

E~v: uoxs
~s5oci~te General counsel

E',c osu~es
a: r~ t

- ~:ed..~es

cc; 1~iiU E. O:)laImn
1328 IE 74th Thrrw~e
GIMstcr9 W 64118



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE N. NOBLE

GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: ~.~y~RJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFAI~hk~K\

DATE: NOVEMBER 8, 1988

SUBJECT: MUR 2763
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT
SIGNED NOVEMBER 7, 1988

The above-captioned report was received in the

Secretariat at 12:17 p.m. on Monday, November 7,
1988 and circulated to the Commission on a
no-objection basis at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, November 7,
1988.

There were no objections to the report..



niVu~~ *m~ cmutz~i:ov
Va~bing~*, ~0.C. 20463

3XPRDUR) 1138? G33U~&T COUNSEL' S 33101?

WURs 2763
SAfl: D. Curry

COUfl.&IWAN?: Douglas 1. Hughes

3ZSPOND3WTS: Citizens for Coleman and Teresa Ann
Loar, as treasurer

SWIAIT 01 Ax.LUGIOWS

The Office of the General Counsel received a complaint on

November 3, 1988, from Douglas 1. Hughes (Doug Hughes). The

complaint alleges that a letter soliciting contributions,

forvarded by Citizens for Coleman, may have violated 2 U.S.C.

S 438(a)(4). Attached to the letter paid for by Citizens for

Coleman, and submitted as part of the complaint, vas a portion of

Mr. Hughes campaign finance report.

PRELIMINARY FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. ~ 438(a) (4), information copied from

committee reports may not be sold or used for the purpose of

soliciting contributions or for any commercial purposes. See

also 11 C.F.R. S 104.15.

The complaint raises the issue of whether the attachment of

a campaign finance report to a letter soliciting contributions

was an unlawful use of campaign finance information, in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4). In MUR 2683, a report raising similar

issues was objected to by the Commission. This Office recommends

permitting the fifteen day notice period to run, pending

Commission resolution of the issues presented in that matter.

Ir~

0
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Re
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By:
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A

the c

i vLtft 4flflpflett

avrenoe N. Noble
leneral Counsel

General Counsel

t

*
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)IOqrmber 17, 1988

r~ _

~

Mr. Lawrence M. Nobel
General Counsel ~Federal Election Comintssion
Washington, D.C. 20463

1%) -3;
Attention: Lois G. Lerner Re: MUR 2763

Citizens For
Coleman and
Teresa Loar as

0 treasurer

Dear Mr. Nobel:

This will respond to your letter of November 4, 1988 regarding
the complaint filed against Citizens for Coleman by candidate
Doug ~iughes.

I hereby request a 15 day extension to secure counsel and file a
written response to the complaint.

Sincerely,

C.
Teresa A. Loar
Campaign Manager

~rbvObuIS IuCssmus



.1. cuwris 4gReg vu~gc@pege WUMUEM
moggm~m. SPARMS, am. tw@ 003-7)71
A MARK CMftISOPwg~
*WmG~ V. USONSI 3ov~R*? 22. 1988
O@t4#dA LYNN MILLMU
CASRIK LES GLASMU

CD
CD

ri
Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission ~
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 -

o 2

- Re: RUR 2763
C

Dear Mr. Noble:
LE~

This responds to your letter to Citizens for Coleman
and Teresa A. Loar as its treasurer, dated November 4, 1988,
regarding a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission
on or about November 3, 1988 by Doug Hughes. By letter, dated
November 17, 1988, Teresa A. Loar acknowledged the receipt of the
complaint and requested a fifteen day extension of time within

o which to secure counsel and file a written response.

Enclosed is a Statement of Designation of Counsel,

C designating the undersigned as counsel to the respondents in this
matter.

In his complaint, Doug Hughes alleged that a mailing by
Citizens for Coleman, a copy of which was attached to the com-
plaint, was in violation of the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 438(a)(4).
Evidently, this allegation was based on the fact that the
Citizens for Coleman mailing included a compilation of the names
and addresses of, as well as dates and amounts contributed by9
seven political committees which had contributed to the Hughes
for Congress Committee. No individual contributors to the Hughes
for Congress Committee were included in respondents' mailing.

Section 438(a)(4) generally allows for inspection and
copying of reports and statements filed with the Federal Election
Commission but prohibits the sale or use of such copied
information to solicit contributions, or for any other commercial
purpose, with the exception of using the name and address of any
political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.



4. I

Lawrence N. Noble, Esq.
November 22, 1988
Page 2

In its interpretation and enforcement of thi5 Section, the
Commission has concluded that the prohibition on the copying and
use of names of individual contributors is crucial; and, that,
except for information identifying individual contributors, any
of the information found in documents filed with the Commission
may be copied and used. See Advisory Opinions 1980-78, 1980-101,
1981-38 and 1983-44. In fact, in Advisory Opinion 1980-101, the
Commission expressly concluded that 2 U.S.C. 438(a)(4) does not
prohibit the kind of copying and use which is the subject of the
instant complaint.

N Based upon the foregoing, it is respectfully submitted

that there is no reason to believe that respondents violated the
provisions of 2 U.S.C. 438(a)(4) by compiling and mailing a list

tr of contributions received by the Hughes for Congress Committee
from political committees. Therefore, the file on this matter

should be closed. /
Sincer~~1 r5,

J. C
Counsel to Citizens for Coleman and
Teresa A. Loar, its Treasurer

.sbl

Enclosure
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uNS ow cinS~' ~jm~-5I9~----

WSUSS fler~e. ~o&r~. ChriStOP~hSC & BiOndi

8201 GreenSbOro riv*AU Suite 200

McLean, virginia 22102 ___

-I
(703) 848-4700

t~. aboqi-flSS~ Lft4tVLd~i6l IS hecebl aesignated as my

counS@l and Is .,ith@KLZed to tecelvO aa~ n.tIfICatIOflS and otbe~

coumaianl@ations f IOe the CoamiSSiOfi and to act on my behalf befof *

th C~Ms'i~~
CITIZENS FOR COLE

By:
11-21-88

33SIOMDI'S NaDSi

-3

E~u ~'

5g6155 uucinz

Citizeils For Ct~1~iY~V~ ~ Teresa A. Loar,
its Treasurer

P.OBox 7565

North Kansas City. MD~.6.4116

(816) 468-4549

~rnP-

0
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337033 ?33 VKDE3AL 3L3CTIOU CONHISSION

In the Matter of ))

Citizens for Coleman ) NU3 2763
and Teresa Ann Loar,
as treasurer

G3333AL COUS3L W 5 33103?

UM

0

LI'~

0

C

I. 3&C3G3~1ND

This matter was generated by a signed and sworn complaint by

Douglas I. Hughes (Doug Hughes) alleging violations of the Act by

Citizens for Coleman ("Coleman Committee") and Teresa Ann Loar, as

treasurer. specifically, complainant alleges that a letter

soliciting contributions, forwarded by the Coleman Committee to

contributors, violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4) because of its

inclusion of Mr. Hughes' campaign finance information. A partial

copy of the letter and Schedule A of complainants' disclosure

report, as attached to the solicitation letter, was submitted in

support of the complaint. The response of the Coleman Committee

was received on November 22, 1988. (Attachment 1).

II. ANALYSIS

The thrust of Mr. Coleman's solicitation letter appears to be

the showing of a financial connection between special interest

groups and Mr. Hughes, his opponent. In this regard, Mr. Coleman

attached one page of Schedule A of Mr. Hughes' disclosure report

to the solicitation letter. The page of Mr. Hughes' Schedule A

shows several contributions from political action committees to

the Hughes campaign. The Schedule A lists names, addresses, dates

and amounts of PAC contributions for each PAC contributor. No

individual contributors are listed.



2

Title 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4) prohibits the use of any

information copied from reports filed vith the Commission 'for the

purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes,

other than using the name and address of any political committee

to solicit contributions from such committee.'

The complaint raises the issue of vhether the attachment of

contributor information of political action committees from FEC

reports is an unlavful use of campaign finance information, in

violation of 2 U.s.c. S 438(a)(4).

The response of the Coleman Committee argues that Commission

o interpretation and enforcement of 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4) "has

concluded that the prohibition on the copying and use of names of

Pf~ individual contributors is crucial, and, that, except for

information identifying individual contributors, any information

found in documents may be copied and used." (Attachment 1, page 2
0

citing A.O. 19e0-lOl). Based on the foregoing, Respondents

conclude that there is no reason to believe a violation of

2 U.S.C. s 438(a)(4) has occurred with respect to the mailing in

question.

The Coleman Committee's inclusion of campaign finance

information in its solicitation letter to voters does not fall

within the prohibition contained in 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4) for the

following reasons. Section 438(a)(4) does not prohibit

politically motivated disclosure of contributor information of

political action committees on FEC reports, but rather prohibits

monetary solicitations directed to individuals who make

contributions and are identified on FEC reports by name and

address. See AOs 1980-78, 1981-38, 1983-44. The Commission has



interpreted th. congressional intent behind this section to be the

prevention of list brokering which might discourage continued

contributions from "public spirited citisens," not the suppression

of financial information. Id.

The primary purpose of the Coleman Committee's use of FEC

campaign finance information was to enlighten voters about the

opponent's political vievs. Only financial information concerning

political action committees was included in the mailing. No

individual contributor information was included in the mailing and

thus no invasion of individual privacy has occurred.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find

no reason to believe Citizens for Coleman and Teresa Ann Loar, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4). See NUR 2683.

I II. RECONRENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe Citizens for Coleman and

o Teresa Ann Loar, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4).

2. Approve the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

By: ~eF.R5~
1 ~'

Acting Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response of Coleman Committee
2. Letters to Respondent and Complainant

Staff Person: Debby Curry



BEPORE TUB FBDEML ELBcION COIDIISS 1011

In the Matter of

Citizens for Coleman
and Teresa Ann Loar,
as treasurer

MUR 2763

CERTIFICATI~M

I, Marjorie W. 3umons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Coumiission, do hereby certify that on April 19,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2763:

1. Find no reason to believe Citizens for
Coleman and Teresa Ann Loar, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4).

2. Approve the letters, as recommended in the
General Counsel's report signed April 14,
1989.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Fri., 4-14-89, 3:4'~
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 4-17-89, ll:OC~
Deadline for vote: Wed., 4-19-89, lI:DD



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(.ION I)( 1114b

April 24, 1989

J. Curtis Merge, Esquire
Merge, Sparks, Christopher & Biondi
8201 Greensboro Drive, Suite 200
McLean, Virginia 22102

RE: MUR 2763

Citizens for Coleman
0 and Teresa Ann Loar,

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Herge:

On November 4, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On April 19 , 1989, the Commission found, on the basis
o of the information in the complaint, and information provided by

your clients, that there is no reason to believe your clients
violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4). Accordingly, the Commission closed

e its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public

CC record, please do so within ten days. Please send such materials
to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sincerely,

Lawrence I'1. Noblese,~lCoun .7~

BY: George F.tZ' ~
Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSION
wAI~INCdON. 1)' ~4d

~ri1 24, 1989

CERTIFIUD NAIL
RETURN RECE!?? REQUESTED

Mr. Douglas a. Hughes
5230 N.E. Chouteau
Kansas City, MO 64119

RE: MUR 2763
Citizens for Coleman
and Teresa Ann Loar,
as treasurer

C,
me Dear Mr. Hughes:

On April 19 1989, the Federal Election Commission

reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated October 26, 1988,

and found that on the basis of the information provided in your

complaint1 and information provided by Citizens for Coleman and

Teresa Ann Loar, as treasurer, there is no reason to believe the

o Citizens for Coleman and Teresa Ann Loar, as treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4). Accordingly, on April 19 , 1989, the

Commission closed the file in this matter. The Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this

action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

9

-~<7.
BY: George F. Rishel

Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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